Dweet



Genevieve O'Shea

Freelance Commercial Film Producer

O London, UK

Portfolio link

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

Links



Languages

English (Native)

About

Freelance commercial film producer with nine years experience both agency and production side in predominantly Melbourne, Australia plus Indonesia and China. Majority projects managed from concept through to final delivery, and client facing. Specialising in film content but extensive experience in TVC, Stills, Digital, Events and Radio media.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

ALT/SHIFT Vice Media Noisy Beast DDB Melbourne Tribal Worldwide

DDB Worldwide Ogilvy TBWA Worldwide Division PUSH Media

Experience

Freelance Film Producer
 Nov 2022 - Now



Executive ProducerALT/SHIFT | Apr 2022 - Oct 2022



- Content ProducerALT/SHIFT | Mar 2021 Apr 2022
- Freelance Film Producer| Jun 2020 Feb 2021



- Supervising Producer
 Vice Media | Jan 2020 Jun 2020
- Freelance Video Producer
 Nov 2017 Dec 2019



- Assistant ProducerNoisy Beast | Aug 2015 Oct 2016
- TV Production Coordinator
 DDB Melbourne | Aug 2014 Jun 2015



- Digital ProducerTribal Worldwide | Mar 2013 Aug 2014
- Junior Account Manager
 D-LabBrands | Jun 2012 Jan 2013
- Clubs and Societies Representative
 RMIT Student Union | Jan 2011 Dec 2011
- Receptionist
 Compulink Serviced Offices | Nov 2010 Jan 2012

Education & Training

2009 - 2012 • **RMIT University**

Bachelor of Business (Management),